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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (it known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

The original portion of the Vigilant Firehouse s facing east at 1066 Wis 
consin Avenue, N.W., approximately 30 feet north of the C&O Canal, is a two- 
stqry rectangular brick building which measures 24 feet (three bays) across 
the principal front by 44 feet (three bays) deep from east to west. The 
gable,end of.the building facing toward the street is capped by a small square 
wooden bell tower. The original structure has been added to on both sides 
and in the rear so that the building now measures 56 feet by 81 feet, includ 
ing all of the additions.

On the first floor, the Wisconsin Avenue facade of the 1844 firehouse 
had two large, double vehicular doors. Three of these wooden doors were two- 
panelled above and below a six-light window. The fourth vehicular door, the 
second from the south, although similar in design to the others, had a smallei 
pedestrian door cut through it. A similar, more modern door now replaces the 
original southern doors, while the original north vehicular door has been 
bricked-in at the bottom and replaced by a commercial show window. Between 
the two doors near the street level, a small rectangular stone is inscribed: 
"Bush, the Old Fire Dog, Died of Poison, July 5th 1869, R.I.P."

On the second floor, there are three 6/6-light double-hung wooden sash 
windows with flat lintels,, These windows originally carried blinds. Above 
these windows on the gable is a stone inscribed:^ "VIGILANT,,INSTITUTED, 
1817." Centered directly below this stone is a. wrought iron "V" which served 
as a trademark as well as a tension tie rod. Astride the ridge of the roof 
at the front of the building, the square wooden cupola is set on a low plat 
form and has a convex-curved roof which is supported by brackets and capped 
by a small ball.

The first addition to the rear of the building was a two-story structure 
the upper loft of which appears to have been used for hay storage and must 
date from the period when the building was used as a firehouse. The south 
commercial addition is a one-story brick wing 9*1" wide, with a pair of 
flanking 2/2-light double-hung windows and a decorative brick cornice on the 
parapet. This south wing runs the entire length of the firehouse and the 
rear addition. On the north there is a two-story 25'6" wide addition with 
a projecting three-sided plate glass show window and a door on the ground 
floor. The three-brick-arched windows across the front of the second floor 
are 6/6-light double-hung with wooden sash arid sills. Above these windows 
is another decorative brick cornice on the parapet. This wing also extends 
back the entire length of the building and the rear addition. The most re 
cent addition is attached to the rear of the first addition,. All of the 
additions have gently sloping shed roofs,

The original firehouse contained only two rooms one on the first floor 
and another on the second from which a hatch in the ceiling led to the cupola 
The Interior of the first floor contains no evidence of its original trim or 
finish. On the second floor the simple wooden trim around the windows appear 
to be original. There Is no trace of fire equipment In the building today, 
The first floor is of concrete, while the second Is wood.
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History of Fire 
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The Joint Committee on Landmarks has designated the Vigilant Firehouse 
a Category II Landmark of importance which contributes significantly to the 
cultural heritage and visual beauty of the District of Columbia. Erected in. 
1844 $ the present building is the second firehouse on its site and the oldest 
stranding firehouse in the District of Columbia. Architecturally, the build 
ing is significant as a now rare example of a typical jmid-19th century fire- 
house. Historically, it is an important link with the development of fire 
prevention techniques in the District of Columbia,

The Vigilant was formed as a private fire company in 1817. It was the 
first such company in Georgetown and one of the finest in the District of 
Columbia. John Kurz was the founding president; James Moore, the Secretary; 
and James Corcoran, the Treasurer, Membership in a fire company, which was 
voluntary, was a minor social distinction during this early period, and the 
competition between different fire companies was sometimes violent. As a 
form of fire insurance, the houses of subscribers to a volunteer fire bri 
gade such as the Vigilant were marked with the company's insignia on an iron 
plaque. A number of Georgetown houses still carry these plaques.

During its early years, the Company occupied a small wood-frame struc 
ture on the present site. The Company's engine, purchased from John Agnue 
of Philadelphia, was christened the Vigilant. In 1843, George W. Haller 
purchased the frame firehouse and moved it across the street to 1079 Wis 
consin Avenue, N.W. It was demolished in 1964.

The present building was constructed in 1844 and occupied on the 10th 
of August. In 1848 the Vigilants were reorganized and became part of the 
District of Columbia Government, ^ They were renamed Fire Company No. 1 of 
Georgetown in 1867. A year later they are reported to have acquired the 
first steam engine in the District. , The building has not been used as a 
firehouse since November 17, 1883, when the Company was merged with Engine 
Company Mo. 5 and moved around the corner to a newlv-converted engine house 
at 3210 M Street, N.W. (the old Bank of Columbia).

The old Vigilant Firehouse was subsequently occupied by the Palmer 
Bottling Works and later by McKittrick, Inc., a bedding factory, which has 
only recently vacated the property. Both of these commercial establishments 
made additions to the building and remodeled the interior space. The main 
block of the original firehouse is still reasonably intact,' however, and 
extant early photographs should facilitate its accurate restoration..
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